Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 02 September 2024 18:40

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Richa Singh Rathore; Muskan Somani; Ameet.Koomar; Abhishek Das; Suman JHA; Parag Pandey; Anil Nayak; Ravi Shanker; Kumar Neer;
Ridhima Hirwani

Subject: RE: Hiring Confirmation : Suniladri Sarkar_Orange Umbrella_REF242509439

Attachments: Urgent _Change of IFSC Code_Orange Umbrella

Importance: High

Hi Omkar,

Please update the vendor's IFSC code in all entity's bank details, per the attached mail received from the vendor.

Dear Team
This is to inform vou that Orange Umbrella IFSC code has been changed. Please find below the details for the same,

Bank Details

Name: M/S Orange Umbrella
Bank: State Bank of India
A/C no: 35576538931

IFSC Code: SEINDD31433

Please Note : The change of [IFSC code is due to the merger of 2 banks and 1t was effective last night, hence at the SGHIEn
won't be able to amend at the moment, henceforth all the new invaices will be raised as per new details.

s Also all

Request vou to make the changes and process the payment at the earliest without any further delays.

From: Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 02 September 2024 18:31



To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Richa Singh Rathore <Richa.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>;
Abhishek Das <abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com>; Suman JHA <suman.jha@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Re: Hiring Confirmation : Suniladri Sarkar_Orange Umbrella_REF242509439

Noted.

Also Please Note, The Vendor IFSC code has changed. I will ask them to raised revised Invoice. However, Pls proceed with payment as per Updated Bank
details. I have attached their mail for reference and for record

regards
Neer

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 6:20 PM

To: Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Richa Singh Rathore <Richa.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>;
Ridhima Hirwani <ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Hiring Confirmation : Suniladri Sarkar_Orange Umbrella_REF242509439

HI Kumar Sir,

Please clarify which location Mr. Suniladri Sarkar was hired for. Although his email address indicates HO Mumbai, but his hiring bill was raised to the Lucknow
location. Also we request that, if you hire any candidate for particular location, then you should take bill in the name for that same location only., so that we can book cost
in particular location.
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